MEMO

FROM: Patty Dale, Senior Associate Registrar
DATE: April 28, 2017
SUBJECT: Deletion of a Concentration for BA, Anthropology

The College of Arts and Sciences received approval at the January 18, 2017 Undergraduate AP&P
meeting for the deletion of a concentration in Archaeology (202D) under the Bachelor of Arts in
Anthropology (202*/45.0201) for the Department of Anthropology.

DISCONTINUE
API TITLE COLL | DEPT | CIP CODE | EFFECTIVE
CODE TERM
Conc 202D | Archaeology AS ANT | 450201 201740




